From: Admissions Employee
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 7:13 PM

Admissions Emp‘lo‘;/eés

Cc:

‘Admissions Employees
Subject: RE: Week 1 In The Books.............. _
Attachments: image005.jpg; image006.jpg; image007.jpg; image008.jpg

Bandits are at 6 and, as campus President put it so well, still open for bus:nessl

From: | Admissions Employee |

Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 6:04 PM

(reni Admissions Employees

cc i Fhae

gAdmlssmns Employees |
:SubJen: KE: WEEeK 1 I TNE BOOKS..iveeeirenss e

Woo Hooo!!! That makes 8 for the Junkies!! Good job
Dallas....keep em’ coming!

:mpmn HIGHER

BRI ATHOM

Redacted

Director of Admissions
KaplanI,C_oltene.:_Bmumont Campus
office -| Redacted
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cell-{ Redacted
i Redacted

From:: Admissions Employee

Sent: ‘Monday, June 28. 2010 6:03 PM
To:

Der Admissions Employees

mAdmlssmns Employees

Subject ‘RE: Week 1 In The BOOKS..............

We're here!l! Dallas is sitting at 2 at the moment with time
left on the clock!!!

' 1{ APLAN) picuer

_ EDUCATION
'Redacted

Admissions Representative

ph:| Redacted |
_______________ S

12005 Ford Rd. Suite #100
Dallas, TX 75234

From: Admissions Employee
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 5:45 PM._..

;'g’dacted | ~ Admissions Employee |
wAdmlssmns Employees
Sl.lb]ECt. RE: Week 1 In The BookS......coveeens |

Beaumont is at #6...Dallas where are you?? The Junkies need
some help here!!!

Y HIGHER
EHUREATION

() RAPLAN
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Redacted

Director of Admissions
Kaplan College - Bequmont Campus

ES;“" Redacted
" Redacted

From: . | Admissions Employee

Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 5:16 PM
To:!

5,;;;;—;,_-_-_ Admissions Employees
Admissions Employees
‘Subjects RE: Week 11n The Books..mr,

Beltway Bandits have 5 in for the day!

From: Admissions Employee | |
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 4:59 PM

T" ~ Admissions Employee e
?Admlssmns Employees
'Subject: Ker week 111 1ne BOORS T

The STALLIONS are now at 5 enrollments... 1 PDL for the day..............

From: Admissions Employee
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 11:39 AM
o Admissions Employees

“ Admissions Employees

"Subject: RE: Weak 1T The Books.-oorrris.

The Beaumont Junkies have 2 in this morning!! Gonna keep our winning
streak going!!!
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RAPLAN) fioush

Redacted

Director of Admlsslons
Kaplan College - Beaumont Campus

off Redacted

cell -}
 Redacted

From: Admissions Employee
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 11:03 AM

J!;?c;; ~ Admissions Employees

wAdmlssmns Employees

Subject Week 1 In The Books........c.....
Importance: High

Week 1 of the Texas Cup is in the books and here are the standings:

1* — Enrollment Junkies
2™ Stallions

3. Beltway Bandits

4" — Untouchables

We have 2 more weeks left......... Who's going to take home a victory and who's going to take home.... Well, stay tuned
for what the bottom has to take home.........cueinnicninriinins

Today’s Matchups:
Game 1:
Stallions vs. Untouchables

Game 2:
Enrollment Junkies vs. Beltway Bandits

me Admlssmns Employee
Sent: Friday. June 25. 2010 4:18 PM

1"_,. Admissions Employees
? ...... Admissions Employees
Subject: RE: THIS JUST IN. i animisannmn s
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Fort Worth has ONE more, that’s 3| Go UNTOUCHABLES' I

Redacted
| :’Zmi-’tmt ﬂmc&urqfﬁd;ruaem

Kaplan College

Fort Worth Campus
2001 Beach Street Suite 201
Fort Worth, Texas 76103

Redacted

From: Ad""ss"’"s Employee

Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 2:48 PM

;r—? _Admissions Employees
Adm iIssions Em ployees
ESub]ect RE: THIS ST I, cviinisiiiiisionanumitng

S — -

Nice worhAdm E'ee anyone going to give her a run for her money???? Let's go Texas East.

Thanks,

KAPLAN) BT ion

. Redacted
Regional Vice President of Admissions & Marketing

2001 Beach Street, Suite 102
Fort Worth, Texas 76103

it Redacted

Fax
www.khec.com

Building Futures

From:  Admissions Employee
Sent' Frlday, June 25, 2010 2:27 PM

,.,,, Admissions Employees

_Admissions Employees

bream

Subject: RE: THIS JUST IN......ouierrremrereeersseesesenserens o
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,,,,,,

From:; Admissions Employee
Sept: Friday, June 25, 2010 1:24 PM

Tot Admissions Employees

- Admissions Employees

.Svu-bject: RE: THIS JUST IN. . rrerereessosvanes

North just added 3.....yep, 3, so that gives the bandits 6!}!!! Guess the ponies are too busy grazing on their own prairie
biscuits|

SHAKE AND BAKE!!!}

From:! Admissions Empioyee
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 12:59 PM

Jo 'Admissions Employees

- Admissions Employees

Subject: RE: THIS JUST IN,..ccerveriirecrresnsinsssenssasssssesenses

aamissions Emploves | always says “by faith”, as an Admissions Council Rep, she shows you can have
HOPE AND RESULTS. ;)

l-;rom: __Admissions Employee
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 12:51 PM
e Admissions Employees

@uartan) o,

Confidential KHE 236464

Kaplan Higher Education Corporation

Kaplan Higher Education Corporation

Document 65, Page 6




' Redacted

Regional Vice President of Admissions & Marketing

20041 Beach Street, Suite 102
Fort Worth, Texas 76103

. Redacted

www.khec.com

Building Futures

From: _ Admissions Employee
Ser_it: Friday, June 25, 2010 12:50 PM

5}‘3_{’_, Admlssmns Employees
- L\dmlssmns Employees
Subject RE: THIS JUST IR

................

I'm helpingadm. e put her second one in for the day — that makes 3 for the Bandits!

From:: Admissions Employee
Sent: Friday. June 25, 2010 12:17 PM

oo T Admissions Employees
Admissions Employees

UNTOUCHABLES are on the BOARD with 2!

" Redacted

| Hsitiers Divsctir of Aoatsstaiis |
Kaplan College

Fort Worth Campus
2001 Beach Street Suite 201
Fort Worth, Texas 76103

Redacted

ifax Redacted
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me “Admissions Employee e Kol e T RARIA

Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 11:23 AM
,'[‘3.;_1 ~ Admissions Employees

A A e T e e N N S B v e it

c;ﬂ\dmlssmns Employees

Sub]ect. RE: THIS JUST IN...

BANDITS strike with their first for the day! Ponies are going DOWN!!!! Can you say Barbaro jr?

From: iJl\.dmissi::-ns; Employee
Sent Friday, June 25, 2010 10:26 AM

Admlsswns Employees

Admlssmns Employees

Subject. TRIS JUST I oiiesoessiiiisssiratossinisorsin n

Importance: High

We have reports that the Enrollment Junkies are taking some kind of PE RFO RMANCE
ENHANCERS.......... commissioner of the leaguei}{&;ﬁ': E'ee Iis currently investigating this claim........

Adm E'ee wasrecently interviewed by the Kaplan Grand Jury. Under OATH she was grilled with questions such as..
HOW CAN YOUR TEAM REALLY BE PERFORMING LIKE THEY ARE DAY AFTER DAY, WEEK AFTER WEEK AT THIS HIGH OF
A CAPACITY WITHOUT TAKING SOME SORT OF PERFORMANCE ENHANCERS?

Her response: “YES, WE ARE TAKING PERFORMANCE ENHANCERS... IT'S CALLED A-T.T. I .T- U o D. E AND

we witt oerirety est POSITIVE ror THISIIY
ENOUGH SAID! JUNKIES WIN AGAIN!!!!

In Game 2 The Untouchables were out to settle a score with the Beltway Bandits. Unfortunately it looks like the

Bandits STOLE THE SHOW and cruised to another victory.........ccccec.censeov.een. The construction crew is starting to
work some OT and it looks like the 8 is working towards SOMe eXpansion.......eeeimemssins
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TODAY’S MATCHUP

GAME 1:
Enrollment Junkies VS The Untouchables

GAME 2:
Stallions VS Beltway Bandits

%Admissions Employee | P R E D I CTI O N S

GAMIE 1:Thereare 2 thingsé ----- ‘believes that you can't train... ATTITUDE & WORK ETHIC
have an arsenal  of this and they show no sign of quitting........

Junkies - 200 The Untouchable - 105

reveeenes The Junkies seem to

GAMIE 2: some of the best places to leave prairie biscuits are on a lonely highWay.........c.cveiveernrisrssnnnes

Stallions — 125 Beltway Bandits - 100
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